Re: cancel room and tour Fwd: Re: Re: room changeFwd: Re: new res--sb--michelle howard
11/23/2023 2 bedroom condo sleeps 8

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms107.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 18/09/2023 08:50

Hello,

This reservation is canceled.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 2:25:40 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: cancel room and tour Fwd: Re: Re: room changeFwd: Re: new res--sb--michelle howard 11/23/2023 2 bedroom condo sleeps 8
please cancel the room and the tour

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Re: Re: room changeFwd: Re: new res--sh—-michelle howard
11/23/2023 2 bedroom condo sleeps 8

Date: 14/09/2023 08:55

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Yes. By the time Margo called her, she had checked with her husband. It
was gone. | don't hold inventory.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:32:23 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada



<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: room changeFwd: Re: new res--sb--michelle howard
11/23/2023 2 bedroom condo sleeps 8

Ellie you spoke to the client and had margo call client and you told her
there was a 2 bedroom sleep 8
-------- Original Message -——
Subject: Re: room changeFwd: Re: new res—-sb--michelle howard
11/23/2023 2 bedroom condo sleeps 8
Date: 14/09/2023 08:21
From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,
They don't have any more two bedrooms available for these dates.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 10:22:45 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: room changeFwd: Re: new res--sb--michelle howard 11/23/2023 2
bedroom condo sleeps 8

please change the room to a 2 bedroom sleeps 8
thanks

-------- Original Message -——
Subject: Re: new res--sb--michelle howard 11/23/2023 1 bedroom condo
Date: 18/06/2023 15:29

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,
Reservation booked.

11/23/2023
11/26/2023



Accommodation

One Bedroom

Summer Bay Resort-1BR (Sleeps 4)

Status: Reservation Complete

Vendor: Summer Bay Resort

Confirmation #: 782984423 Quantity: 3 Night(s)

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 10:58:20 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new res--sh--michelle howard 11/23/2023 1 bedroom condo

please book room and tour

thanks
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